








































































































































































































































COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES



Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Taxes 62,779,906$  62,779,906$  65,264,176$  2,484,270$    
Licenses and permits 3,407,500      3,407,500      3,492,748 85,248           
Intergovernmental 1,063,195      1,063,195      1,310,963 247,768         
Charges for services 6,105,350      6,105,350      6,184,017 78,667           
Fines and forfeitures 4,046,000      4,046,000      4,378,006 332,006         
Investment earnings 100,450         100,450         109,913 9,463             
Contributions and donations 15,000           15,000           2,246 (12,754)          
Miscellaneous 50,500           50,500           114,475 63,975           

Total revenues 77,567,901    77,567,901    80,856,544    3,288,643      

Expenditures
Current
General Government

Commissioners 250,423         250,423         240,529         9,894             
Administrator 725,023         838,726         837,925         801                
Elections 498,925         530,925         530,413         512                
Financial administration 1,103,931      1,081,083      1,045,759      35,324           
Business license 95,640           101,140         100,693         447                
County attorney 210,000         210,000         155,666         54,334           
Information technology 1,215,123      1,232,123      1,231,533      590                
Human resources 783,319         835,319         834,436         883                
Tax Commissioner 1,475,786      1,475,786      1,423,492      52,294           
Tax Assessor 1,732,844      1,916,844      1,915,875      969                
Insurance 1,971,370      1,871,370      1,861,725      9,645             
Public buildings 3,109,576      3,212,976      3,211,753      1,223             
General county 346,000         357,600         357,357         243                
Appropriations 95,000           95,500           95,439           61                  

Total General Government 13,612,960    14,009,815    13,842,595    167,220         

Judicial
Superior court 78,630           78,630           63,117 15,513           
Clerk of superior court 1,500,658      1,500,658      1,471,362 29,296           
District attorney 857,752         857,752         846,621 11,131           
State court 522,545         522,545         463,096 59,449           
Magistrate court 1,018,820      943,820         942,673 1,147             
Probate court 870,665         755,665         752,561 3,104             
Clerk of state court 677,608         607,608         606,153 1,455             

(continued)

Coweta County, Georgia
 General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Juvenile court 853,332         768,342         765,154 3,188             
Accountability courts 791,555         828,191         774,741 53,450           
Supplemental courts 787,813         737,813         731,481 6,332             
Solicitor 1,153,019      1,058,019      1,056,578 1,441             
Victim witness 277,852         304,952         304,524 428                
Indigent defense 772,569         799,569         798,272 1,297             
Pretrial services 91,000           91,000           61,337 29,663           

Total Judicial 10,253,818    9,854,564      9,637,670      216,894         

Public Safety
Sheriff 14,745,636    14,902,636    14,902,216 420                
Jail 7,371,847      7,579,847      7,578,936 911                
Work release center 653,331         709,331         708,480 851                
Community service 1,750             1,750             631 1,119             
Correctional institute 4,526,054      4,620,054      4,592,112 27,942           
Emergency management 215,617         247,617         247,267 350                
Coroner 171,990         217,990         217,605 385                
School resource officers 1,693,536      1,761,536      1,760,712 824                
Adult probation 817,612         817,612         799,892 17,720           
Animal control 1,069,278      1,010,278      1,009,018 1,260             

Total Public Safety 31,266,651    31,868,651    31,816,869    51,782           

Public Works
Public works 4,373,174      3,948,174      3,944,952 3,222             
Roadway construction 751,800         586,800         580,909 5,891             
Community lighting/service 257,500         197,500         193,118 4,382             
Equipment expense 2,200             7,200             7,107 93                  
Storm water division 485,321         265,321         252,876 12,445           
Solid waste and recycling -                     48,000           47,295 705                
Heavy equipment shop 675,750         470,750         468,512 2,238             
Auto shop 51,700           61,700           61,207 493                
Engineering 871,324         825,621         824,753 868                

Total Public Works 7,468,769      6,411,066      6,380,729      30,337           

(Continued)

Coweta County, Georgia
 General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Public Health and Welfare
Health department 133,132         73,132            68,132 5,000             
Transportation services 223,775         223,775          165,597 58,178           
Family and children services 81,000           81,000            51,656 29,344           

Total Public Health and Welfare 437,907         377,907          285,385         92,522           

Recreation and Culture
Recreation 2,970,790      3,462,890       3,434,017 28,873           
Parks 15,000           15,000            15,000 -                     
Library 1,962,519      1,962,519       1,962,519 -                     

Total Recreation and Culture 4,948,309      5,440,409       5,411,536      28,873           

Housing and Development
Forestry 17,800           17,800            17,084 716                
Building department 1,000,318      1,058,318       1,057,485 833                
Planning and zoning 1,095,052      1,000,052       997,921 2,131             
Ordinance enforcement 260,262         298,262          297,846 416                
County agent 271,641         201,641          200,459 1,182             
Development authority 358,086         383,086          383,086 -                     
GIS mapping 200,800         200,800          196,269 4,531             

Total Housing and Development 3,203,959      3,159,959       3,150,150      9,809             

Total expenditures 71,192,373    71,122,371     70,524,934    597,437         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 6,375,528      6,445,530       10,331,610    3,886,080      

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 221,000         221,000          1,169,948      948,948         
Transfers out (6,596,528)     (6,666,530)      (6,666,481)     49                  

Total other financing sources (uses) (6,375,528)     (6,445,530)      (5,496,533)     948,997         

Net change in fund balance -$                   -$                    4,835,077      4,835,077$    

Fund balance, beginning of year 14,519,577

Fund balance, end of year 19,354,654$  

Coweta County, Georgia
 General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted or committed to 
expenditures for a particular purpose.

Emergency E911 Telephone Services Fund – to account for the cost of providing service to the County 
as provided in Title 46, Chapter 5 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.

Hotel/Motel Fund – to account for taxes charged on rental of hotel/motel rooms as provided in Title 48, 
Chapter 13 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.  These funds are used for the promotion of 
tourism, conventions and trade shows in the County.

Law Library Fund – to account for funds collected from fines and forfeitures to be used to maintain the 
Law Library as provided in Title 36, Chapter 15 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated. 

Sheriff’s Programs Fund – to account for funds from seizures to be used for law enforcement activities.

Drug Abuse Treatment Education (DATE) Fund – to account for funds collected from fines and 
forfeitures to be used for drug abuse, treatment, and education.

Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities 
other than those financed by proprietary and trust funds.

Capital Expenditures Fund – to account for capital projects primarily funded with general fund sources.  
Management believes that the government can more effectively account for these projects through a 
separate capital projects fund.



Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Capital Nonmajor

Revenue Expenditures Governmental
Funds Fund Funds

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,481,275$     1,692,072$        3,173,347$          
Receivables:
  Accounts 515,437          2,578                 518,015               
  Intergovernmental 1,448              -                     1,448                   
Due from other funds -                      1,172                 1,172                   

Total Assets 1,998,160$     1,695,822$        3,693,982$          

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
  Accounts payable 93,440$          150,105$           243,545$             
  Accrued expenditures 50,114            -                         50,114                 
  Due to other funds -                      2,465 2,465                   

Total Liabilities 143,554          152,570             296,124               

Fund Balances
Restricted for:
   Special programs 1,854,606       -                       1,854,606            
Assigned for:
  Capital projects -                      1,543,252          1,543,252            

Total Fund Balances 1,854,606       1,543,252          3,397,858            

Total Liabilities and Fund
   Balances 1,998,160$     1,695,822$        3,693,982$          

Coweta County, Georgia

September 30, 2019

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Fund Type
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Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Capital Nonmajor

Revenue Expenditures Governmental
Funds Fund Funds

Revenues
Taxes 420,690$           -$                       420,690$           
Charges for services 3,437,930          -                         3,437,930          
Fines and forfeitures 340,179             -                         340,179             
Investment earnings 6,824                 -                         6,824                 
Contributions and donations 34,315               -                         34,315               
Miscellaneous 97                      178,312             178,409             

Total Revenues 4,240,035          178,312             4,418,347          

Expenditures
Current
  Judicial 157,501             -                         157,501             
  Public safety 3,746,711          -                         3,746,711          
  Housing and development 225,526             -                         225,526             
Capital Outlay -                         2,308,738          2,308,738          

Total Expenditures 4,129,738          2,308,738          6,438,476          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 110,297             (2,130,426)         (2,020,129)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recoveries -                         78,535 78,535               
Transfers in -                         2,953,938 2,953,938          
Transfers out (252,414)            (18,877)              (271,291)            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (252,414)            3,013,596          2,761,182          

Net Change in Fund Balances (142,117)            883,170             741,053             

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 1,996,723          660,082             2,656,805          

Fund Balances End of Year 1,854,606$        1,543,252$        3,397,858$        

Coweta County, Georgia
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Fund Type
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Total
Emergency E911 Nonmajor

Telephone Hotel/Motel Law Sheriff's Special Revenue

Services Fund Fund Library Fund Programs Fund DATE Fund Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 16,933$             80,811$             44,217$             888,191$           451,123$           1,481,275$         
Receivables:
  Accounts 479,085             36,352               -                        -                        -                        515,437              
  Intergovernmental -                        -                        -                        -                        1,448                 1,448                  

Total Assets 496,018$           117,163$           44,217$             888,191$           452,571$           1,998,160$         

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
  Accounts payable 66,464$             19,706$             -$                      -$                      7,270$               93,440$              
  Accrued expenditures 45,805               2,255                 -                        -                        2,054                 50,114                

Total Liabilities 112,269             21,961               -                        -                        9,324                 143,554              

Fund Balances
  Restricted for
    Special programs 383,749             95,202               44,217               888,191             443,247             1,854,606           

Total Liabilities and Fund 
   Balances 496,018$           117,163$           44,217$             888,191$           452,571$           1,998,160$         

Coweta County, Georgia
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 2019
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Total
Emergency E911 Nonmajor

Telephone Hotel Motel Law Sheriff's Special Revenue
Services Fund Fund Library Fund Programs Fund DATE Fund Funds

Revenues
Taxes -$                     420,690$         -$                     -$                     -$                     420,690$          
Charges for services 3,052,487        16,890             -                       368,553           -                       3,437,930         
Fines and forfeitures -                       -                       25,779             186,081           128,319           340,179            

Investment earnings 89                    244                  -                       -                       6,491               6,824                

Contributions and donations -                       -                       -                       34,315             -                       34,315              
Miscellaneous 97                    -                       -                       -                       -                       97                     

Total Revenues 3,052,673        437,824           25,779             588,949           134,810           4,240,035         

Expenditures
Current
  Judicial -                       -                       15,494             -                       142,007           157,501            
  Public safety 3,059,518        -                       -                       661,730           25,463             3,746,711         
  Housing and development -                       225,526           -                       -                       -                       225,526            

Total Expenditures 3,059,518        225,526           15,494             661,730           167,470           4,129,738         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (6,845)              212,298           10,285             (72,781)            (32,660)            110,297            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out -                       (252,414)          -                       -                       -                       (252,414)           

Net Change in Fund Balances (6,845)              (40,116)            10,285             (72,781)            (32,660)            (142,117)           

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 390,594           135,318           33,932             960,972           475,907           1,996,723         

Fund Balances End of Year 383,749$         95,202$           44,217$           888,191$         443,247$         1,854,606$       

Coweta County, Georgia
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Variance

Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues
Fines and forefeitures 126,000$       128,000$       128,319$       319$              
Investment earnings 600                6,600             6,491             (109)               

Total Revenues 126,600         134,600         134,810         210                

Expenditures
Current
  Judicial 101,280                   142,135 142,007         128                
  Public safety 25,320           25,465           25,463           2                    

Total Expenditures 126,600         167,600         167,470         130                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -$                   (33,000)$        (32,660)          340$              

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 475,907

Fund Balances End of Year 443,247$       

Coweta County, Georgia
DATE Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Agency Funds

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Tax Commissioner – to account for the collection of property taxes, motor vehicle tag and title fees and 
mobile home fees, etc. which are disbursed to various taxing units.

Clerk of Superior Court – to account for the collection of various fines, forfeitures, jury fund receipts, 
real estate transfer taxes, recording of intangibles, fees, civil awards, etc. which are disbursed to various 
taxing units and other parties.

Probate Court – to account for the collection of fees for firearms, licenses, certificates, marriage 
licenses, etc. which are disbursed to various taxing units and other parties.

Magistrate Court – to account for the collection of fees for garnishments and small claims, etc. which 
are disbursed to various taxing units and other parties.

Clerk of State Court – to account for the collection of various fines, forfeitures, fees, etc., which are 
disbursed to various taxing units and other parties.

Sheriff – to account for the collection of cash bonds, fines, forfeitures, fifas, etc. which are disbursed to 
various taxing units and other parties. 



Balance  Balance
October 01, 2018 Additions Deductions September 30, 2019

Tax Commissioner
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,466,965$                176,867,794$            177,142,853$            2,191,906$                
Property taxes receivable 1,167,488 139,970,943              140,425,989              712,442                     

Total Assets 3,634,453$                316,838,737$            317,568,842$            2,904,348$                

Liabilities
Taxes payable to others upon collection 1,167,488$                139,970,943$            140,425,989$            712,442$                   
Due to others 2,466,965                  176,867,794              177,142,853              2,191,906                  

Total Liabilities 3,634,453$                316,838,737$            317,568,842$            2,904,348$                

Clerk of Superior Court
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 958,401$                   7,583,798$                7,386,791$                1,155,408$                

Liabilities
Due to others 958,401$                   7,583,798$                7,386,791$                1,155,408$                

Probate Court
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,871$                       515,949$                   516,088$                   3,732$                       

Liabilities
Due to others 3,871$                       515,949$                   516,088$                   3,732$                       

Magistrate Court
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 22,125$                     872,667$                   842,240$                   52,552$                     

Liabilities
Due to others 22,125$                     872,667$                   842,240$                   52,552$                     

Clerk of State Court
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 293,527$                   4,197,555$                4,079,368$                411,714$                   

Liabilities
Due to others 293,527$                   4,197,555$                4,079,368$                411,714$                   

Coweta County, Georgia
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Balance  Balance
October 01, 2018 Additions Deductions September 30, 2019

Sheriff
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 198,298$                   1,670,015$                1,648,064$                220,249$                      

Liabilities
Due to others 198,298$                   1,670,015$                1,648,064$                220,249$                      

Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,943,187$                191,707,778$            191,615,404$            4,035,561$                   
Property taxes receivable 1,167,488                  139,970,943              140,425,989              712,442                        

Total Assets 5,110,675$                331,678,721$            332,041,393$            4,748,003$                   

Liabilities
Taxes payable to others upon collection 1,167,488$                139,970,943$            140,425,989$            712,442$                      
Due to others 3,943,187                  191,707,778              191,615,404              4,035,561                     

Total Liabilities 5,110,675$                331,678,721$            332,041,393$            4,748,003$                   

Coweta County, Georgia
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Agency Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019

117



COMPONENT UNITS



COMPONENT UNITS

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary 
government are financial accountable.  

This section provides information only for those component units that do NOT prepare separate 
financial statements. 

Library System – to account for the library services provided to all citizens of Coweta County through 
library headquarters in Newnan, Georgia and three branch facilities.

Airport Authority – to account for all activities related to the airport in Coweta County.

Development Authority – to account for economic development activities within Coweta County.



Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents 103,620$             
  Receivables -
    Accounts 1,210                   
  Prepaid expenditures 22,881                 

Total Assets 127,711$             

Liabilities
  Accounts payable 48,431$               
  Accrued expenditures 33,167                 

Total Liabilities 81,598                 

Fund Balances
Nonspendable -
    Prepaid expenditures 22,881                 
Unassigned (deficit) 23,232                 

Total Fund Balances 46,113                 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 127,711$             

Balance Sheet

Coweta County, Georgia

September 30, 2019

Library System 
(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
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Coweta County, Georgia

(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues
Intergovenmental 2,322,210$          
Fines and forfeitures 40,094                 
Investment earnings 55                        

Total Revenues 2,362,359            

Expenditures
Current
Recreation and culture 2,271,199            
Capital outlay 60,311                 

Total Expenditures 2,331,510            

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 30,849                 

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 15,264

Fund Balances End of Year 46,113$               

Library System 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents 66,451$               
  Receivables -
    Accounts 19,688                 
  Inventory 35,747                 
 Capital assets:
    Nondepreciable 1,054,403            
    Depreciable, net 13,509,060          

Total Assets 14,685,349          

Deferred Outflows of Resources
  Deferred outflows related to OPEB 2,970

Liabilities
  Accounts payable 276,311               
  Accrued expenses 10,893                 
  Due to primary government 247,231               
  Due to others 150                      
  Amounts held in trust 7,526                   
  Unearned revenue 15,811                 
Noncurrent liabiliities
  Due within one year -
    Long-term obligations 72,694
  Due in more than one year:
    Long-term obligations 452,932
    Net OPEB liability 248,891

Total Liabilities 1,332,439            

Deferred Inflows of Resources
  Deferred inflows related to OPEB 63,870                 

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 14,062,338
Unrestricted (deficit) (770,328)              

Total Net Position 13,292,010$        

Coweta County, Georgia
Airport Authority

Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2019

(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
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Operating Revenues
Charges for services 998,401$             

Operating Expenses
Personal services 330,052
Supplies 2,550
Other services and charges 28,361
Depreciation 308,092
Professional fees 23,447
Repairs and maintenance 79,634
Utilities 26,968
Cost of goods sold 495,606

Total Operating Expenses 1,294,710            

Operating Loss (296,309)             

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Intergovernmental expense (153,473)             
Investment earnings 9
Interest expense (18,312)               

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (171,776)             

Change in Net Position (468,085)             

Net Position Beginning of Year 13,760,095

Net Position End of Year 13,292,010$        

Coweta County, Georgia
Airport Authority

(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Coweta County, Georgia

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
  Cash received from customers 1,026,250$          
  Payments to suppliers (415,801)              
  Payments to employees (316,532)              

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 293,917               

Cash Flows from (to) Capital Financing Activities
Acquistion and construction of capital assets (97,286)                
Intergovernmental (153,473)              
Principal payments on debt (51,912)                
Interest paid (18,312)                

Net Cash Used in Capital Financing Activities (320,983)              

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
  Investment earnings 9                          

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (27,057)                

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 93,508

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year 66,451$               

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to
 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Operating Loss (296,309)$            
  Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
     to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
  Depreciation 308,092               
  (Increase) Decrease in Assets:
    Accounts receivable (4,720)                  
    Inventory (166)                     
    Deferred outflows of resources (660)                     
  Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
    Accounts payable 240,931               
    Accrued expenses 1,517                   
    Due to primary government 42,748                 
    Amounts held in trust 600                      
    Unearned revenue (10,779)                
    Compensated absences payable 1,740                   
    Net OPEB liability (16,508)                
    Deferred inflows of resources 27,431                 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 293,917$             

Airport Authority
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Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents 407,722$             
  Receivables - 
    Intergovernmental 510
 Due from primary government 50,000                 
 Capital assets:
    Nondepreciable 189,150
    Depreciable, net 4,621

Total Assets 652,003               

Deferred Outflows of Resources
  Deferred outflows related to OPEB 4,455

Liabilities
  Accounts payable 24,477
  Accrued expenses 3,859
  Due to primary government 898
Noncurrent liabilities:
  Due within one year - 
    Long-term obligations 6,408                   
  Due in more than one year:
    Long-term obligations 2,747
    Net OPEB liability 373,336

Total Liabilities 411,725               

Deferred Inflows of Resources
  Deferred inflows related to OPEB 95,805                 

Net Position
Investment in capital assets 193,771               
Unrestricted (44,843)                

Total Net Position 148,928$             

Coweta County, Georgia
Development Authority

(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2019
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Operating Revenues
Charges for services -$                     

Operating Expenses
Personal services 218,373
Other services and charges 189,873
Depreciation 2,942
Utilities 3,049

Total Operating Expenses 414,237               

Operating Loss (414,237)              

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment earnings 3,858
Other income 27,298
Operating grant from Coweta County 383,086
Intergovernmental expense (103,500)              
Donations 28,758                 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 339,500               

Change in Net Position (74,737)                

Net Position Beginning of Year 223,665

Net Position End of Year 148,928$             

Coweta County, Georgia
Development Authority

(A Component Unit of Coweta County, Georgia)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
  Payments to suppliers (180,670)$            
  Payments to employees (251,445)              

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (432,115)              

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assets (5,777)                  

Net Cash Used by Capital Financing Activities (5,777)                  

Cash Flows from (to) Non-Capital Financing Activities
Operating grant from Coweta County 383,086               
Intergovernmental expense (103,500)              
Donations 28,758                 
Non-capital other income 27,298                 

Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 335,642               

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
  Investment earnings 3,858                   

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 3,858                   

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (98,392)                

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 506,114

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year 407,722$             

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to
 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Operating Loss (414,237)$            
  Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
     to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
  Depreciation 2,942                   
  (Increase) Decrease in Assets -
    Due from primary government (50,000)                
    Deferred outflows of resources (990)                     
  Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
    Accounts payable 13,861                 
    Accrued expenses 335                      
    Due to primary government (1,944)                  
    Compensated absences 1,535                   
    Net OPEB liability (24,763)                
    Deferred inflows of resources 41,146                 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (432,115)$            

Coweta County, Georgia
Development Authority

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2019
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

The statistical section includes selected financial and general information presented on a multi-
year comparative basis. The statistics are used to provide detail data on the physical, economic 
social and political characteristics of the County government. They are intended to provide the 

financial report user with a broader and more complete understanding of the government and its 
financial affairs than is possible from the basic financial statements.



Contents Exhibits

Financial Trends
These tables contain trend information that may assist the reader in assessing the County's current
financial performance by placing it in historical perspective. I - XI-A

Revenue Capacity

These tables contain information that may assist the reader in assessing the viability of the County's
two most significant "own-source" revenue sources, property taxes and sales taxes.  XII-XVI

Debt Capacity
These tables present information that may assist the reader in analyzing the affordability of the
County's current levels of outstanding debt and the County's ability to issue additional debt in the
future.  XVII-XX

Demographic and Economic Information
These tables present demographic and economic information intended (1) to assist users in
understanding the socioeconomic environment within which the County operates and (2) to provide
information that facilitates comparisons of financial statement information over time and among
counties. XXI-XXII

Operating Information
These tables contain service and infrastructure indicators that can inform one's understanding how
the information in the County's financial statements relates to the services the County provides and
the activities it performs. XXIII-XXV

Data Source:

This part of Coweta County's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a

context for understanding this year's financial statements, note disclosures, and supplementary information.

This information is unaudited.  

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the comprehensive annual financial
report for the applicable year.  

Introduction to Statistical Section
Coweta County, Georgia

(Unaudited)
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Exhibit I

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Expenses:
  General government 16,291,760$      13,633,094$      14,490,922$      19,273,962$      22,603,697$      20,901,037$     22,786,157$      23,375,375$      22,708,169$        23,841,253$        
  Judicial 6,703,127          8,396,403          8,485,683          9,327,945          9,757,350          10,231,876       10,424,112        10,667,773        11,039,175          11,089,538          
  Public safety 40,589,613        45,166,786        45,673,376        47,743,116        52,537,810        50,193,179       53,366,857        50,952,642        53,776,465          55,872,330          
  Public works 34,839,493        31,883,119        33,804,025        35,444,836        33,589,345        35,956,430       30,796,927        35,699,334        32,379,510          31,854,825          
  Public health and welfare 389,415             375,839             356,609             369,813             446,917             520,211            404,368             449,705             331,850               311,438               
  Recreation and culture 6,115,816          5,839,791          6,184,988          6,389,537          6,245,811          6,544,983         6,265,147          5,685,352          6,032,286            6,646,108            
  Housing and development 2,846,112          2,877,914          2,548,643          3,014,689          3,604,493          3,243,043         2,433,023          2,570,721          3,842,994            3,442,172            
  Interest and fiscal charges 2,277,564          1,588,379          1,286,561          712,560             740,471             686,237            440,954             461,750             428,047               709,031               

Total Expenses 110,052,900      109,761,325      112,830,807      122,276,458      129,525,894      128,276,996     126,917,545      129,862,652      130,538,496        133,766,695        

Program Revenues:
Charges for services:

General government 2,598,381          2,833,101          2,462,307          3,002,561          2,524,903          2,770,051         4,345,709          3,320,419          3,359,931            3,433,894            
Judicial system 5,684,604          4,619,402          4,714,932          4,502,770          4,371,311          4,086,120         4,388,412          4,271,261          4,323,521            4,599,526            
Public safety 7,914,120          5,371,877          5,653,080          5,306,829          5,245,331          7,151,150         9,060,906          5,871,874          6,112,677            6,529,279            
Public works 108,983             112,375             116,861             114,127             114,112             114,777            124,501             120,221             123,722               126,241               
Recreation and culture 469,493             448,156             419,434             411,053             435,427             449,693            428,792             396,451             331,902               359,987               

   Housing and development 3,104,793          2,393,803          2,129,603          2,190,020          2,157,902          2,242,479         2,511,011          2,640,280          3,154,629            3,086,929            
Operating grants and contributions 316,343             751,586             507,858             825,015             1,337,208          934,103            986,005             1,261,800          1,070,011            1,399,563            
Capital grants and contributions 8,754,186          3,599,774          3,198,899          6,666,318          5,746,715          3,613,629         8,108,441          9,131,467          14,226,887          13,597,989          

Total Program Revenues 28,950,903        20,130,074        19,202,974        23,018,693        21,932,909        21,362,002       29,953,777        27,013,773        32,703,280          33,133,408          

Net (Expense) Revenue (81,101,997)       (89,631,251)       (93,627,833)       (99,257,765)      (107,592,985)    (106,914,994)    (96,963,768)      (102,848,879)    (97,835,216)         (100,633,287)       

General Revenues:
   Taxes:
      Property 41,345,425        38,339,081        39,266,300        39,100,587        39,960,940        41,774,594       41,382,929        46,613,040        50,761,370          55,073,846          
      Sales 32,678,871        32,919,868        35,659,932        33,177,388        32,495,519        33,733,258       33,314,075        34,708,550        36,902,751          40,358,780          
      Insurance premium 3,268,926          3,616,163          3,863,206          4,015,182          4,230,083          4,529,759         4,820,499          5,189,984          5,585,103            5,982,974            
      Real estate 904,771             915,729             1,192,655          1,544,676          1,154,876          1,601,260         1,800,682          1,883,360          2,170,499            2,214,898            
      Other 1,504,978          1,656,239          1,595,570          1,802,689          1,944,945          2,038,314         2,428,949          2,371,842          2,361,497            2,446,348            
Unrestricted investment earnings 599,268             390,006             217,984             70,722               21,252               40,215              30,897               27,242               89,752                 322,309               
Gain/(Loss) on sale of capital assets 92,790               80,958               -                         -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        205,877               (11,118)                
Miscellaneous -                         -                         -                         -                        -                        25,001              84,750               -                        46,719                 15,600                 
Transfers (496,900)            (546,128)            (787,343)            (643,004)           (708,141)           (211,670)           (282,286)           (3,720,832)        (2,725,888)           (3,360,251)           

Total General Revenues 79,898,129        77,371,916        81,008,304        79,068,240        79,099,474        83,530,731       83,580,495        87,073,186        95,397,680          103,043,386        

Change in Net Position 1 
(1,203,868)$       (12,259,335)$     (12,619,529)$     (20,189,525)$    (28,493,511)$    (23,384,263)$    (13,383,273)$    (15,775,693)$    (2,437,536)$         2,410,099$          

Notes: Data Source:
1 This amount does not include any prior period restatements. Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.
    In 2011, the County implemented GASB 54.

Coweta County, Georgia
Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

For The Fiscal Year Ended September 30,
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Exhibit II

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Expenses:
  General government 14.8% 12.4% 12.8% 15.8% 17.5% 16.3% 18.0% 18.0% 17.4% 17.8%
  Judicial 6.1% 7.6% 7.5% 7.6% 7.5% 8.0% 8.2% 8.2% 8.5% 8.3%
  Public safety 36.9% 41.2% 40.5% 39.0% 40.6% 39.1% 42.0% 39.2% 41.2% 41.8%
  Public works 31.7% 29.0% 30.0% 29.0% 25.9% 28.0% 24.3% 27.5% 24.8% 23.8%
  Public health and welfare 0.4% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.4% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2%
  Recreation and culture 5.6% 5.3% 5.5% 5.2% 4.8% 5.1% 4.9% 4.4% 4.6% 5.0%
  Housing and development 2.6% 2.6% 2.3% 2.5% 2.8% 2.5% 1.9% 2.0% 2.9% 2.6%
  Interest and fiscal charges 1.9% 1.6% 1.1% 0.6% 0.6% 0.6% 0.4% 0.4% 0.3% 0.5%

Total Expenses 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Program Revenues:
Charges for services:

General government 9.0% 14.1% 12.8% 13.0% 11.5% 13.0% 14.5% 12.3% 10.3% 10.4%
Judicial system 19.6% 22.9% 24.6% 19.6% 19.9% 19.1% 14.7% 15.8% 13.2% 13.9%
Public safety 27.3% 26.7% 29.4% 23.1% 23.9% 33.5% 30.2% 21.7% 18.7% 19.7%
Public works 0.4% 0.6% 0.6% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%
Recreation and culture 1.6% 2.2% 2.2% 1.8% 2.0% 2.1% 1.4% 1.5% 1.0% 1.1%

   Housing and development 10.7% 11.9% 11.1% 9.5% 9.8% 10.5% 8.4% 9.8% 9.6% 9.3%
Operating grants and contributions 1.1% 3.7% 2.6% 3.6% 6.1% 4.4% 3.3% 4.7% 3.3% 4.2%
Capital grants and contributions 30.3% 17.9% 16.7% 28.9% 26.3% 16.9% 27.1% 33.8% 43.5% 41.0%

Total Program Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

General Revenues:
Taxes:
  Property 51.7% 49.6% 48.5% 49.5% 50.5% 50.0% 49.5% 53.5% 53.2% 53.4%
  Sales 40.9% 42.5% 44.0% 42.0% 41.1% 40.4% 39.9% 39.9% 38.7% 39.2%
  Insurance premium 4.1% 4.7% 4.8% 5.1% 5.3% 5.4% 5.8% 6.0% 5.9% 5.8%
  Real estate 1.1% 1.2% 1.5% 2.0% 1.5% 1.9% 2.2% 2.2% 2.3% 2.1%
  Other 1.9% 2.1% 2.0% 2.3% 2.5% 2.4% 2.9% 2.7% 2.5% 2.4%
Unrestricted investment earnings 0.8% 0.5% 0.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.3%
Gain/(Loss) on sale of capital assets 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0%
Miscellaneous 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Transfers -0.6% -0.7% -1.1% -1.0% -0.9% -0.1% -0.5% -4.3% -2.9% -3.2%

Total General Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Notes: Data Source:
In 2011, the County implemented GASB 54. Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities - Percentage of Total (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting)

For The Fiscal Year Ended September 30,
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Exhibit III

Source 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Expenses -
EMS -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  5,666,878$    6,749,094$    7,035,823$    
Solid waste disposal facility 1,262,522      1,253,851      1,234,234      1,048,123      1,319,485      1,344,471      1,437,792      1,434,477      1,449,215      1,160,720      

Total Expenses 1,262,522      1,253,851      1,234,234      1,048,123      1,319,485      1,344,471      1,437,792      7,101,355      8,198,309      8,196,543      

Program Revenues:
Charges for services -
  EMS -                -                -                -                -                -                -                3,250,634      3,136,113      3,121,052      
  Solid waste disposal facility 741,018         677,920         609,987         630,000         723,963         738,803         966,100         1,032,328      1,117,560      1,336,681      
Operating grants and contributions -                    169,855         -                    61,675           24,673           15,612           30,738           27,419           330,477         113,407         

Total Program Revenues 741,018         847,775         609,987         691,675         748,636         754,415         996,838         4,310,381      4,584,150      4,571,140      

Net (Expense) Revenue (521,504)       (406,076)       (624,247)       (356,448)       (570,849)       (590,056)       (440,954)       (2,790,974)    (3,614,159)    (3,625,403)     

General Revenues:
Investment earnings -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     
Transfers 496,900         546,128         787,343         643,004         708,141         211,670         282,286         3,720,832      2,725,888      3,360,251      

Total General Revenues 496,900         546,128         787,343         643,004         708,141         211,670         282,286         3,720,832      2,725,888      3,360,251      

Change in Net Position 1 (24,604)$       140,052$       163,096$       286,556$       137,292$       (378,386)$     (158,668)$     929,858$       (888,271)$     (265,152)$      

Notes: Data Source:
1  This amount does not include any prior period restatements. Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

    In 2011, the County implemented GASB 54.

    In 2017, the County transferred the EMS activity to the EMS Fund from the General Fund.

Coweta County, Georgia
Changes in Net Position - Business-type Activities

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

For The Fiscal Year Ended September 30
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Exhibit IV

Source 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Expenses:

Governmental activities1 110,052,900$  109,761,325$  112,830,807$ 122,276,458$  129,525,894$  128,276,996$  126,917,545$  129,862,652$  130,538,496$  133,766,695$    

Business-type activities2 1,262,522        1,253,851        1,234,234       1,048,123        1,319,485        1,344,471        1,437,792        7,101,355        8,198,309        8,196,543          

Total Expenses 111,315,422    111,015,176    114,065,041   123,324,581    130,845,379    129,621,467    128,355,337    136,964,007    138,736,805    141,963,238      

Program Revenues:

Governmental activities1 28,950,903      20,130,074      19,202,974     23,018,693      21,932,909      21,362,002      29,953,777      27,013,773      32,703,280      33,133,408        

Business-type activities2 741,018           847,775           609,987          691,675           748,636           754,415           996,838           4,310,381        4,584,150        4,571,140          

Total Program Revenues 29,691,921      20,977,849      19,812,961     23,710,368      22,681,545      22,116,417      30,950,615      31,324,154      37,287,430      37,704,548        

Net (Expense) Revenue (81,623,501)    (90,037,327)    (94,252,080)   (99,614,213)    (108,163,834)  (107,505,050)  (97,404,722)    (105,639,853)  (101,449,375)  (104,258,690)    

General Revenues:

Governmental activities1 79,898,129      77,371,916      81,008,304     79,068,240      79,099,474      83,530,731      83,580,495      87,073,186      95,397,680      103,043,386      

Business-type activities2 496,900           546,128           787,343          643,004           708,141           211,670           282,286           3,720,832        2,725,888        3,360,251          

Total General Revenues 80,395,029      77,918,044      81,795,647     79,711,244      79,807,615      83,742,401      83,862,781      90,794,018      98,123,568      106,403,637      

Change in Net Position3
(1,228,472)$    (12,119,283)$  (12,456,433)$ (19,902,969)$  (28,356,219)$  (23,762,649)$  (13,541,941)$  (14,845,835)$  (3,325,807)$    2,144,947$        

Notes:
1 See Exhibit I
2 See Exhibit III
3 This amount does not include any prior period restatements. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30

Coweta County, Georgia
Changes in Net Position - Total

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit V

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Governmental Activities

Net investment in
capital assets 354,329,113$   349,607,951$  346,439,130$  344,797,658$ 341,751,674$ 336,986,502$ 328,250,365$   321,407,276$   320,267,707$   315,822,305$   

Restricted
Capital outlay 21,481,275       21,988,508      22,808,799      22,887,943     19,962,625     13,864,282     15,088,969       9,486,197         13,414,558       21,562,651       
Debt service 5,711,158         6,083,530        6,248,767        -                   257,319           210,617           348,005             518,908            740,819            998,348            
Impact fees 4,999,855         4,769,606        3,219,855        2,912,541        1,362,690        601,397           -                     -                    -                    -                    
Judicial 445,144             494,515           445,137           413,647           709,383           712,680           803,457             936,007            1,051,305         1,228,328         
Public safety 5,869,944         10,983,012      8,687,281        6,404,630        3,012,284        2,811,276        2,415,131         2,106,556         1,462,192         1,326,987         
Health and welfare -                     204,201           204,479           204,588           204,622           204,543           193,603             193,483            110,973            926                   
Housing and development 47,227               23,249             34,267             30,899             40,694             46,551             76,617               129,880            135,318            95,202              

Unrestricted 31,368,325       17,838,134      11,285,462      868,250           (17,244,644)    (54,699,791)    (59,821,363)      (63,199,216)      (94,808,167)     (96,249,943)     

Subtotal Governmental
Activities Net Position 424,252,041     411,992,706    399,373,177    378,520,156   350,056,647   300,738,057   287,354,784     271,579,091     242,374,705     244,784,804     

Business-type Activities
Net investment in

capital assets 754,040             707,984           922,679           859,018           975,612           905,625           842,110             2,026,208         2,380,862         2,278,959         
Unrestricted (165,587)           20,521             (31,078)            319,139           339,837           (292,727)         (387,879)           (642,119)           (7,681,591)       (7,844,840)       

Subtotal Business-type 
Activities Net Position 588,453             728,505           891,601           1,178,157        1,315,449        612,898           454,231             1,384,089         (5,300,729)       (5,565,881)       

Primary Government
Net investment in

capital assets 355,083,153     350,315,935    347,361,809    345,656,676   342,727,286   337,892,127   329,092,475     323,433,484     322,648,569     318,101,264     
Restricted 38,554,603       44,546,621      41,648,585      32,854,248     25,549,617     18,451,346     18,925,782       13,371,031       16,915,165       25,212,442       

Unrestricted 2  3 31,202,738       17,858,655      11,254,384      1,187,389        (16,904,807)    (54,992,518)    (60,209,242)      (63,841,335)      (102,489,758)   (104,094,783)   

Total Primary
Government Net Position 424,840,494$   412,721,211$  400,264,778$  379,698,313$ 351,372,096$ 301,350,955$ 287,809,015$   272,963,180$   237,073,976$   239,218,923$   

Notes:
1 Accounting standards requires that net position be reported in three components in the financial statements: net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted.  Net position is considered restricted only when (1) an 
external party, such as the State of Georgia or the federal government, places a restriction on how the resources may be used, or (2) enabling legislation is enacted by the County.  There are no restrictions currently reported as 
a result of enabling legislation.
2 The primary reasons that the unrestricted net position have been reduced in 2009 through 2012 relates to the recessionary economy and the accrual of other post employment benefits that the County currently is not funding.

September 30, 

Coweta County, Georgia
Government-wide Net Position by Category 1

 Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

3 In 2011, the County implemented GASB 54
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Exhibit V-A

Chart-Total Government-wide Net Position
Coweta County, Georgia

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit VI

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Revenue Source

Taxes 78,551,929$    79,868,533$    80,879,677$    80,572,605$    79,905,087$    83,492,618$    84,685,812$    90,741,781$    98,891,521$    106,275,598$  

Licenses and permits 3,327,392        2,653,687        2,419,606        2,617,860        2,574,938        2,617,892        3,020,813        3,045,699        3,575,519        3,492,748        
Intergovernmental 2,583,775        3,656,272        3,208,820        3,481,731        2,971,309        2,029,380        1,995,518        3,915,433        3,749,367        2,943,806        
Charges for services 7,811,194        7,966,534        7,684,970        7,911,693        7,537,270        9,747,361        11,888,356      8,724,925        8,980,255        9,621,947        
Fines and forfeitures 8,302,234        4,927,381        5,178,926        4,701,274        4,548,191        4,310,306        4,265,823        4,430,420        4,636,382        4,718,185        
Investment earnings 659,583           442,938           262,148           99,676             65,578             48,971             46,620             37,191             136,651           408,741           
Contributions and donations 40,829             618,854           287,099           149,101           76,664             64,577             65,930             104,620           92,509             36,561             
Miscellaneous 232,986           319,575           79,680             296,534           188,590           163,712           1,829,830        535,505           2,627,507        4,816,019        

Total revenues 101,509,922$  100,453,774$  100,000,926$  99,830,474$    97,867,627$    102,474,817$  107,798,702$  111,535,574$  122,689,711$  132,313,605$  

% change from prior year 7.7% -1.0% -0.5% -0.2% -2.0% 4.7% 5.2% 3.5% 10.0% 7.8%

Taxes 77.4% 79.5% 80.9% 80.7% 81.6% 81.5% 78.6% 81.4% 80.6% 80.3%
Licenses and permits 3.3% 2.6% 2.4% 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% 2.8% 2.7% 2.9% 2.6%
Intergovernmental 2.5% 3.6% 3.2% 3.5% 3.0% 2.0% 1.9% 3.5% 3.1% 2.2%
Charges for services 7.7% 7.9% 7.7% 7.9% 7.7% 9.5% 11.0% 7.8% 7.3% 7.3%
Fines and forfeitures 8.2% 4.9% 5.2% 4.7% 4.6% 4.2% 4.0% 4.0% 3.8% 3.6%
Investment earnings 0.6% 0.4% 0.3% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.3%
Contributions and donations 0.0% 0.6% 0.3% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0%
Miscellaneous 0.3% 0.5% 0.0% 0.4% 0.3% 0.1% 1.6% 0.5% 2.1% 3.7%

Total revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Notes:
1  Includes all governmental fund types.

Data Source:
Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
General Governmental Revenues by Source (Unaudited) 1

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Percentage of Total

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 

Amounts
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Exhibit VI-A
Coweta County, Georgia

Chart-Total General Governmental Revenues 
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit VII

Special
For The Purpose

Fiscal Year Local Local Insurance

Ended September 30, Property Option Sales Option Sales Premium Other 1 Total

2010 40,194,384$    13,761,112$    18,917,759$    3,268,926$      2,409,748$      78,551,929$    
2011 40,760,533      13,863,068      19,056,800      3,616,163        2,571,969        79,868,533      
2012 38,568,313      15,016,770      20,643,163      3,863,206        2,788,225        80,879,677      
2013 40,032,670      13,555,926      19,621,463      4,015,182        3,347,364        80,572,605      
2014 40,079,663      12,861,712      19,633,807      4,230,083        3,099,822        79,905,087      
2015 41,590,027      12,950,886      20,782,372      4,529,759        3,639,574        83,492,618      
2016 42,321,607      12,680,233      20,633,842      4,820,499        4,229,631        84,685,812      
2017 46,588,045      13,207,224      21,501,326      5,189,984        4,255,202        90,741,781      
2018 51,884,949      14,041,241      22,861,510      5,585,103        4,518,718        98,891,521      
2019 55,297,562      15,357,458      25,001,322      5,982,974        4,636,282        106,275,598    

% Change in Dollars
Over 10 Years 37.6% 11.6% 32.2% 83.0% 92.4% 35.3%

2010 51.2% 17.5% 24.1% 4.2% 3.0% 100.0%
2011 51.0% 17.4% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 100.0%
2012 47.7% 18.6% 25.5% 4.8% 3.4% 100.0%
2013 49.7% 16.8% 24.4% 5.0% 4.1% 100.0%
2014 50.2% 16.1% 24.6% 5.3% 3.8% 100.0%
2015 49.8% 15.5% 24.9% 5.4% 4.4% 100.0%
2016 50.0% 15.0% 24.4% 5.7% 4.9% 100.0%
2017 51.3% 14.6% 23.7% 5.7% 4.7% 100.0%
2018 52.5% 14.2% 23.1% 5.6% 4.6% 100.0%
2019 52.0% 14.5% 23.5% 5.6% 4.4% 100.0%

Notes:
1  Includes franchise taxes, alcoholic beverage taxes, hotel/motel taxes and other taxes

Data Source:
Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Percentage of Total

Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds (Unaudited)
Coweta County, Georgia

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Amounts
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Exhibit VII-A

Chart-Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds
Coweta County, Georgia

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit VIII

Function 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Current:
  General government 13,532,423$   11,699,075$   12,744,737$   12,761,787$   13,387,053$   13,012,476$   14,274,899$   15,234,986$   13,706,358$   13,842,595$   
  Judicial 6,397,371       6,860,436       7,049,276       7,858,629       8,237,424       8,918,988       8,986,703       9,279,098       9,646,970       9,795,171       
  Public safety 36,214,981     37,246,611     38,140,728     39,567,924     43,792,004     43,894,159     46,692,054     44,848,757     47,918,241     50,812,724     
  Public works 8,195,307       9,620,443       9,311,998       12,315,097     14,195,693     8,059,792       8,050,688       7,905,014       9,017,098       6,655,998       
  Health and welfare 389,105          375,528          356,298          369,503          446,607          519,900          404,057          426,303          300,948          285,385          
  Culture and recreation 4,519,540       4,246,160       4,494,131       4,630,492       4,731,954       5,039,512       4,758,806       4,587,944       4,954,304       5,411,536       
  Housing and development 2,662,421       2,623,822       2,312,546       2,783,037       3,372,110       3,118,968       2,317,071       2,487,838       3,759,562       3,375,676       
  Intergovernmental 5,819,858       6,751,371       6,339,625       6,850,439       6,969,000       6,342,737       6,603,172       6,860,764       7,323,857       7,924,342       

Total Current 77,731,006     79,423,446     80,749,339     87,136,908     95,131,845     88,906,532     92,087,450     91,630,704     96,627,338     98,103,427     

% Change From Prior Year 9.6% 2.2% 1.7% 7.9% 9.2% -6.5% 3.6% -0.5% 5.5% 1.5%

Capital Outlay 20,274,172     17,308,039     12,486,718     13,223,165     14,788,927     26,630,736     15,408,026     22,857,864     19,147,745     24,197,769     

% Change From Prior Year 18.4% -14.6% -27.9% 5.9% 11.8% 80.1% -42.1% 48.4% -16.2% 26.4%

Debt Service 
  Principal on long-term debt 10,081,902     10,532,821     10,994,204     11,486,072     1,743,251       775,000          815,000          1,050,000       1,100,000       1,495,000       
  Interest on long-term debt 2,596,694       2,120,405       1,613,476       1,082,228       775,081          712,283          477,424          398,749          359,705          631,011          

Total Debt Service 12,678,596     12,653,226     12,607,680     12,568,300     2,518,332       1,487,283       1,292,424       1,448,749       1,459,705       2,126,011       

% Change From Prior Year 208.8% -0.2% -0.4% -0.3% -80.0% -40.9% -13.1% 12.1% 0.8% 45.6%

Total Expenditures 110,683,774$ 109,384,711$ 105,843,737$ 112,928,373$ 112,439,104$ 117,024,551$ 108,787,900$ 115,937,317$ 117,234,788$ 124,427,207$ 

% Change From Prior Year 20.1% -1.2% -3.2% 6.7% -0.4% 4.1% -7.0% 6.6% 1.1% 6.1%

Debt Service as a
% of Noncapital
Expenditures 14.0% 13.7% 13.5% 12.6% 2.6% 1.5% 1.3% 1.4% 1.4% 2.0%

Notes:
1  Includes all governmental fund types.

Data Source:
Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
General Governmental Expenditures by Function (Unaudited) 1

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 
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Exhibit IX

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Function

Current:
  General government 13,532,423$      11,699,075$      12,744,737$      12,761,787$ 13,387,053$  13,012,476$ 14,274,899$  15,234,986$   13,706,358$   13,842,595$   
  Judicial 6,397,371          6,860,436          7,049,276          7,858,629      8,237,424      8,918,988      8,986,703      9,279,098       9,646,970       9,795,171        
  Public safety 36,214,981        37,246,611        38,140,728        39,567,924    43,792,004    43,894,159    46,692,054    44,848,757     47,918,241     50,812,724     
  Public works 8,195,307          9,620,443          9,311,998          12,315,097    14,195,693    8,059,792      8,050,688      7,905,014       9,017,098       6,655,998        
  Health and welfare 389,105             375,528             356,298             369,503         446,607         519,900         404,057         426,303          300,948          285,385           
  Culture and recreation 4,519,540          4,246,160          4,494,131          4,630,492      4,731,954      5,039,512      4,758,806      4,587,944       4,954,304       5,411,536        
  Housing and development 2,662,421          2,623,822          2,312,546          2,783,037      3,372,110      3,118,968      2,317,071      2,487,838       3,759,562       3,375,676        
  Intergovernmental 5,819,858          6,751,371          6,339,625          6,850,439      6,969,000      6,342,737      6,603,172      6,860,764       7,323,857       7,924,342        

Total Current 77,731,006$      79,423,446$      80,749,339$      87,136,908$ 95,131,845$  88,906,532$ 92,087,450$  91,630,704$   96,627,338$   98,103,427$   

Current:  
  General government 17.4% 14.7% 15.8% 14.6% 14.1% 14.6% 15.5% 16.6% 14.2% 14.1%
  Judicial 8.2% 8.6% 8.7% 9.0% 8.7% 10.0% 9.8% 10.1% 10.0% 10.0%
  Public safety 46.6% 46.9% 47.2% 45.4% 46.0% 49.4% 50.7% 48.9% 49.6% 51.8%
  Public works 10.5% 12.1% 11.5% 14.1% 14.9% 9.1% 8.7% 8.6% 9.3% 6.8%
  Health and welfare 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.6% 0.4% 0.5% 0.3% 0.3%
  Culture and recreation 5.8% 5.3% 5.6% 5.3% 5.0% 5.7% 5.2% 5.0% 5.1% 5.5%
  Housing and development 3.4% 3.3% 2.9% 3.2% 3.5% 3.5% 2.5% 2.7% 3.9% 3.4%
  Intergovernmental 7.6% 8.6% 7.9% 8.0% 7.3% 7.1% 7.2% 7.6% 7.6% 8.1%

Total Current 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Notes: Data Source:
1  Includes all governmental fund types. Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 

Percentage of Total

Amounts

Coweta County, Georgia
General Governmental Current Expenditures by Function (Unaudited) 1

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

138



Exhibit IXA
Coweta County, Georgia

Chart-Total General Governmental Current Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit X

Source 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Revenues 101,509,922$     100,453,774$     100,000,926$     99,830,474$       97,867,627$       102,474,817$     107,798,702$     111,535,574$    122,689,711$    132,313,605$       

Total Expenditures 110,683,774       109,384,711       105,843,737       112,928,373       112,439,104       117,024,551       108,787,900       115,937,317      117,234,788      124,427,207         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures . (9,173,852)         (8,930,937)         (5,842,811)         (13,097,899)       (14,571,477)       (14,549,734)       (989,198)            (4,401,743)         5,454,923          7,886,398             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recovery -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         142,235             78,535                  
Sale of county property 92,790                302,948              4,950                  -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
Transfers in 117,700              5,576,412           2,498,629           2,678,283           7,021,141           5,473,809           1,732,753           1,288,155          3,142,128          4,797,713             
Transfers out (614,600)            (6,122,540)         (3,285,972)         (3,321,287)         (7,729,282)         (5,685,479)         (2,015,039)         (6,162,449)         (5,699,636)         (6,937,772)            
Issuance of bond debt -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         14,480,000         -                         -                         9,620,000             
Premium on bonds issued -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         378,801                
Payment to refunded bonds escrow agent -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         (14,361,207)       -                         -                         -                            

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) (404,110)            (243,180)            (782,393)            (643,004)            (708,141)            (211,670)            (163,493)            (4,874,294)         (2,415,273)         7,937,277             

Net Change in Fund Balances (9,577,962)$       (9,174,117)$       (6,625,204)$       (13,740,903)$     (15,279,618)$     (14,761,404)$     (1,152,691)$       (9,276,037)$       3,039,650$        15,823,675$         

Data Source:
Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
Summary of Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 
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Exhibit XI

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
General Fund

Reserved 1,297,961$    -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                     
Unreserved 28,948,367    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                       
Nonspendable -                     686,240         593,152         594,204         729,429         546,380         510,709         362,857         463,550         305,496           
Restricted -                     1,034,015      849,669         863,502         460,998         370,259         454,371         625,282         671,315         760,324           
Unassigned -                     29,599,355    31,262,944    30,760,652    18,377,337    14,470,250    14,954,821    12,691,630    13,384,712    18,288,834      

Subtotal General Fund 30,246,328$  31,319,610$  32,705,765$  32,218,358$  19,567,764$  15,386,889$  15,919,901$  13,679,769$  14,519,577$  19,354,654$    

General Fund Percentage Change 6.9% 3.5% 4.4% -1.5% -39.3% -21.4% 3.5% -14.1% 6.1% 33.3%

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 55,531,598$  -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                     
Unreserved 11,645,607    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                       
Nonspendable -                     592                -                     -                     9,981             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                       
Restricted -                     55,479,543    48,720,208    34,805,426    28,761,200    18,081,087    18,471,411    12,745,749    16,243,850    24,452,118      
Assigned -                     1,449,572      198,140         859,426         3,337,886      3,488,634      1,371,424      61,181           660,082         1,543,252        

Unassigned -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (41,183)          -                     -                     (1,897,160)     -                       

Subtotal All Other 
  Governmental Funds 67,177,205$  56,929,707$  48,918,348$  35,664,852$  32,109,067$  21,528,538$  19,842,835$  12,806,930$  15,006,772$  25,995,370$    

All Other Governmental Funds
Percentage Change -14.6% -15.3% -14.1% -27.1% -10.0% -33.0% -7.8% -35.5% 17.2% 73.2%

Notes:
In 2011, the County implemented GASB 54.
In 2019, the County issued Certificates of Particiaption causing the increase in restricted fund balance. 
Data Source:
Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

At September 30,

Coweta County, Georgia
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit XIA

Chart-Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Coweta County, Georgia

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Exhibit XII

Motor Total
Commercial & Heavy Vehicles Less: Total Taxable Direct Estimated Annual

Fiscal Residential Industrial Truck Agricultural Inventory & Utility and Mobile Other Tax Exempt Assessed Tax Actual Percentage

Year Property Property Equipment Property Equipment Property Homes Property 3 Property Value1 Rate 4 Value Change

2010 2,805,064,401$    591,292,170$       130,797$           328,899,500$    398,044,708$    167,610,816$    335,135,198$    32,305,242$    566,818,526$     4,091,664,306$    6.930 10,229,160,765$   0.8%
2011 2,782,945,561      612,323,301         32,018               327,135,364      377,198,719      176,953,054      295,905,879      35,419,070      575,755,856       4,032,157,110      6.860 10,080,392,775     -1.5%
2012 2,644,556,923      598,219,553         67,924               319,671,661      404,114,834      179,878,044      297,939,891      10,086,025      603,841,028       3,850,693,827      6.800 9,626,734,568       -4.5%
2013 2,508,562,752      589,102,290         -                         311,131,980      412,525,304      179,671,020      314,336,657      8,702,979        603,450,128       3,720,582,854      6.660 9,301,457,135       -3.4%
2014 2,530,184,893      588,344,364         4,556                 304,556,530      437,558,425      221,867,027      335,490,751      7,797,771        604,548,944       3,821,255,373      6.510 9,553,138,433       2.7%
2015 2,640,216,765      762,559,824         7,040                 299,270,214      459,169,530      231,393,966      279,402,415      10,014,159      611,325,194       4,070,708,719      6.330 10,176,771,798     6.5%
2016 2,837,422,569      755,016,484         24,095               298,924,463      456,111,056      223,096,411      206,150,116      9,405,611        584,719,331       4,201,431,474      6.330 10,503,578,685     3.2%
2017 3,097,650,754      715,778,191         143,894             293,927,691      452,914,817      226,711,460      156,193,792      9,530,334        597,034,199       4,355,816,734      6.270 10,889,541,835     3.7%
2018 3,310,395,314      792,109,994         306,730             290,216,507      470,658,486      215,476,320      119,766,392      5,855,365        586,621,635       4,618,163,473      6.630 11,545,408,683     6.0%
2019 3,596,579,729      802,987,850         325,387             261,225,682      524,741,026      224,345,617      95,593,857        6,552,911        620,139,321       4,892,212,738      6.640 12,230,531,845     5.9%

* 2,875,357,966$    680,773,402$       104,244$           303,495,959$    439,303,691$    204,700,374$    243,591,495$    13,566,947$    595,425,416$     4,165,468,661$    10,413,671,652$   

** 28.2% 35.8% 148.8% -20.6% 31.8% 33.8% -71.5% -79.7% 9.4% 19.6% 19.6%

2010 60.2% 12.7% 0.0% 7.1% 8.5% 3.6% 7.2% 0.7% 12.2% 87.8%
2011 60.4% 13.3% 0.0% 7.1% 8.2% 3.8% 6.4% 0.8% 12.5% 87.5%
2012 59.4% 13.4% 0.0% 7.2% 9.1% 4.0% 6.7% 0.2% 13.6% 86.4%
2013 58.0% 13.6% 0.0% 7.2% 9.5% 4.2% 7.3% 0.2% 14.0% 86.0%
2014 57.2% 13.3% 0.0% 6.9% 9.9% 5.0% 7.6% 0.2% 13.7% 86.3%
2015 56.4% 16.3% 0.0% 6.4% 9.8% 4.9% 6.0% 0.2% 13.1% 86.9%
2016 59.3% 15.8% 0.0% 6.2% 9.5% 4.7% 4.3% 0.2% 12.2% 87.8%
2017 62.5% 14.5% 0.0% 5.9% 9.1% 4.6% 3.2% 0.2% 12.1% 87.9%
2018 63.6% 15.2% 0.0% 5.6% 9.0% 4.1% 2.3% 0.1% 11.3% 88.7%
2019 65.2% 14.6% 0.0% 4.7% 9.5% 4.1% 1.7% 0.1% 11.2% 88.8%

*  Dollar average for ten years.
** Percentage change in dollars over ten years.

1  All property is assessed at 40% of fair market value.

4  Tax rates expressed in rate per $1,000

Data Source: 
Georgia Department of Revenue, Tax Digest Consolidation Summary, http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/PTD/cds/csheets/index.aspx

3  Generally includes aircrafts, boats, and miscellaneous personal property.

2  Gross digest before homestead or freeport exemptions.

Notes: 

Coweta County, Georgia
Taxable Assessed Value 1  and Estimated Actual Value of Property By Type (Unaudited) 2

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage of Total

Amounts
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Exhibit XII-A
Coweta County, Georgia
Chart-Total Assessed Value

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Tax
Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Unincorporated Districts
  County-Unincorporated 6.930    6.860    6.800    6.660    6.510    6.500    6.330    6.270    6.630    6.640    
  Coweta County Schools 18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  
  State of Georgia 0.250    0.250    0.250    0.200    0.150    0.100    0.050    -      -      -      
  Fire District 2.500    2.500    2.500    2.500    2.500    3.080    3.080    3.650    3.650    3.650    
  Fire Bond District 0.470    0.390    0.460    0.460    0.490    0.420    0.420    0.450    0.440    0.440    

Total Coweta County Unincorporated 28.740  28.590  28.600  28.410  28.240  28.690  28.470  28.960  29.310  29.320  

Incorporated Districts1

  County - Incorporated 7.660    7.790    7.790    7.790    7.750    7.750    7.470    7.470    7.630    7.630    
  Coweta County Schools 18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  18.590  
  State of Georgia 0.250    0.250    0.250    0.200    0.150    0.100    0.050    -      -      -      

Municipalities
  City of Newnan3 4.320    4.390    4.390    4.390    4.370    4.050    4.050    4.050    3.870    4.000    
  City of Senoia 6.110    6.110    6.110    5.990    5.940    5.880    5.880    5.880    5.780    5.605    
  City of Senoia Fire District 2.970    2.890    2.960    2.960    2.990    3.500    3.500    3.650    4.090    4.090    
  City of Grantville 1.520    1.600    1.600    1.600    1.590    1.560    1.480    5.250    5.160    4.959    
  City of Grantville Fire District 2.970    2.890    2.960    2.960    2.990    3.500    3.500    3.650    4.090    4.090    
  City of Moreland2 3.750    3.750    3.750    3.742    3.750    3.540    3.530    3.520    3.520    3.520    
  City of Palmetto3 8.500    8.450    8.450    8.450    8.500    8.500    8.500    8.500    8.500    8.500    
  City of Haralson 0.130    0.210    -      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      
  City of Haralson Fire District 2.970    2.890    2.960    2.960    2.990    3.500    3.500    3.650    4.090    4.090    
  City of Sharpsburg2 2.800    2.800    2.800    2.800    2.800    2.720    2.650    2.570    2.570    2.520    
  Chattahoochee Hills3 -      -      -      -      -      -      -      -      10.000  10.000  

Data Source: 
Coweta County Tax Commissioner

Notes:

2 The cities of Moreland, Sharsburg and Turin are included in the Fire District and the Fire Bond
District. Residents of those cities pay the Fire District and the Fire Bond District millage rate, in
addition to the city millage rate.
3 The Cities of Newnan, Palmetto, and Chattahoochee Hills are not included in the Fire District or
the Fire Bond District, thus residents don't pay the Fire District or Fire Bond District millage rate. 

1 To calculate the Incorporated rate, add the rate for the Municipality in which the property is located

Exhibit XIII
Coweta County, Georgia

Property Tax Rates (Unaudited)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(rate per $1,000 of assessed taxable value)
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Exhibit XV

Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total 

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Principal Taxpayer Value Rank Value Principal Taxpayer Value Rank Value

Georgia Power Company 110,347,609$      1 2.26% Georgia Power Company 91,594,036$        1 2.24%
Yamaha Motor Mfg Corp 39,066,847          2 0.80% Yamaha Motor Mfg Corp 52,708,296          2 1.29%
Coweta Fayette EMC 37,846,793          3 0.77% Coweta Fayette EMC 35,575,903          3 0.87%
Georgia Transmission 37,355,433          4 0.76% Fourth Quarter Properties 166 LLC 21,200,000          4 0.52%
Ashley Park Property Owner LLC 23,002,392          5 0.47% Beehawk Aviation Inc. 20,952,400          5 0.51%
The Trees of Newnan LLC 20,321,640          6 0.42% Rite Aid 20,079,206          6 0.49%
Creekside at White Oak LLC 19,733,962          7 0.40% K-Mart Express LLC 14,161,793          7 0.35%
Winpak Films LLC 19,279,360          8 0.39% Transcontinental Pipeline 13,932,133          8 0.34%
Bon L Manufacturing Company 17,576,714          9 0.36% Georgia Transmission 13,376,842          9 0.33%
Transcontinental Pipeline 16,896,451          10 0.35% App Lakeside Operating LLC 11,849,832          10 0.29%

Total Principal Taxpayers 341,427,201        6.98% Total Principal Taxpayers 295,430,441        7.22%

All Other Taxpayers 4,550,785,537     93.02% All Other Taxpayers 3,796,233,865     92.78%

Total 1 4,892,212,738$   100.00% Total 1 4,091,664,306$   100.00%

Notes:

  This table is based on taxable assessed value and may or may not provide the same result if ranked on taxes paid. 
Data Source:
Coweta County Tax Commissioner's Office, Coweta County Development Authority

1 This total differs from that reported in Exhibit XII since this amount will have adjustments
from the original state certified tax digest, for a variety of reasons.

Coweta County, Georgia
Principal Property Taxpayers (Unaudited)

Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2010

2010 (2009 Tax Year)2019 (2018 Tax Year)
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Exhibit XVI

Overlapping Underlying Total
Fiscal State of Coweta County Direct, Overlapping

Year LOST 1 SPLOST 2 Georgia Schools 3 and Underlying Rates

2010 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2011 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2012 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2013 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2014 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2015 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2016 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2017 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2018 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%
2019 1.00% 1.00% 4.00% 1.00% 7.00%

Notes:

Data Source:

Coweta County, Georgia
Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Sales Tax Rates (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Direct

Georgia Department of Revenue, Sales and Use Tax Division, 
https://etax.dor.ga.gov/salestax/salestaxrates/LGS_2015_Jul_Rate_Chart_Historical.pdf

2 The Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) is approved periodically by the voters of
the County. It is limited to use for capital outlay projects or to repay debt specified in the
resolution. The current SPLOST went into effect in 2013, and will last through December 2018. By
agreement, a portion of the tax received by the County from DOR is earmarked for City projects.
A report on the expenditures of SPLOST is included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report. The SPLOST was nenewed by voters in 2018. The renewed SPLOST begins in Jan 2019
and continues through 2024. First collection of SPLOST in Coweta County began on April 1,
1986. 
3 ELOST also provided periodically by the voters of Coweta County. It is for limited use by the

School Board.

1 The local option sales tax (LOST) is approved by the voters of the County. It is collected until
repealed. Property taxes are reduced by the amount of LOST collected. The LOST may be used for
any purpose. A portion of this tax is distributed directly to the cities by DOR. The portion that the
cities receive is renegotiated every 10 years. First collection of LOST in Coweta began on July 1,
1976.  

Coweta County
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Exhibit XVII

Business-type
Activities

General Special Certificates Percentage 

Obligation Assessment of Capital Capital of Personal Estimated 2 Per
September 30 Bonds Bonds Participation Leases Total Leases Total Income Population Capita 

2010 46,360,000$       -$                  5,706,348$             -$                            52,066,348$    -$                     52,066,348$    1.245% 127,317 409$           
2011 37,315,000         -                    4,218,528               -                              41,533,528      -                        41,533,528      0.969% 129,794 320             
2012 28,504,978         -                    2,730,697               -                              31,235,675      -                        31,235,675      0.712% 132,221 236             
2013 18,370,219         -                    1,043,252               -                              19,413,471      -                        19,413,471      0.420% 134,112 145             
2014 17,647,706         -                    -                              -                              17,647,706      -                        17,647,706      0.368% 133,180 133             
2015 16,850,192         -                    -                              -                              16,850,192      -                        16,850,192      0.353% 135,571 124             
2016 17,200,000         -                    -                              -                              17,200,000      -                        17,200,000      0.308% 138,427 124             
2017 16,176,918         -                    -                              -                              16,176,918      -                        16,176,918      0.275% 140,526 115             
2018 15,050,000         -                    -                              -                              15,050,000      -                        15,050,000      0.237% 143,114 105             
2019 13,895,000         -                    9,280,000               -                              23,175,000      -                        23,175,000      0.342% 148,276 156             

Data Sources:
1 Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
Ratios of Total Debt Outstanding by Type (Unaudited)  1

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2  Exhibit XXI

Governmental Activities 

149



Exhibit XVIII

Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Underlying

Outstanding Applicable 1 Debt

Underlying Debt2, 3

Coweta County Water and Sewerage Authority
  Revenue bonds 79,345,000$      100.0% 79,345,000$       

Coweta County Airport Authority
  Notes Payable 498,545             100.0% 498,545              

Cities
Newnan 175,365,197      100.0% 175,365,197       

Grantville4 6,443,562          100.0% 6,443,562           

Senoia4 5,320,313          100.0% 5,320,313           
187,129,072       

Total Underlying Debt 266,972,617       

County Direct Debt
General obligation bonds 13,895,000        100.0% 13,895,000         
Certificates of Participation 9,280,000          100.0% 9,280,000           

Total County Direct Debt 23,175,000         

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 290,147,617$     

Notes:

2  Underlying governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the County.

Data Source:
3  Each specific government

Coweta County, Georgia
Direct and Underlying Governmental Activities Debt (Unaudited)

 September 30, 2019

1 Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another government unit's assessed value that is within
the County's geographic boundaries and dividing it by each government's total assessed valuation.

Governmental Unit
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Exhibit XIX

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Taxable Assessed Value 1 4,658,482,832$    4,607,912,966$    4,454,534,855$    4,324,032,982$      4,425,804,317$    

Legal Debt Margin

Debt limit (10% of
    assessed value)2

465,848,283$       460,791,297$       445,453,486$       432,403,298$         442,580,432$       

Debt applicable to limit: 
General obligation bonds 46,360,000           37,315,000           28,504,978           18,370,219             17,647,706           
Less: Amount reserved for
    repayment of general
    obligation debt -                            -                            -                            -                              -                            

Total debt applicable to limit 46,360,000           37,315,000           28,504,978           18,370,219             17,647,706           

Legal Debt Margin 419,488,283$       423,476,297$       416,948,508$       414,033,079$         424,932,726$       

Total net debt applicable to the 
limit as a % of the debt limit 9.95% 8.10% 6.40% 4.25% 3.99%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Taxable Assessed Value 1 4,682,033,913$    4,786,150,805$    4,952,850,933$    5,204,785,108$      5,512,352,059$    

Legal Debt Margin

Debt limit (10% of
    assessed value)2

468,203,391$       478,615,081$       495,285,093$       520,478,511$         551,235,206$       

Debt applicable to limit: 
General obligation bonds 16,850,192           17,200,000           16,150,000           15,050,000             23,175,000           
Less: Amount reserved for
    repayment of general
    obligation debt (210,617)               (348,005)               (518,908)               (740,819)                 (998,348)               

Total debt applicable to limit 16,639,575           16,851,995           15,631,092           14,309,181             22,176,652           

Legal Debt Margin 451,563,816$       461,763,086$       479,654,001$       506,169,330$         529,058,554$       

Total net debt applicable to the 
limit as a % of the debt limit 3.55% 3.52% 3.16% 2.75% 4.02%

Notes:

Data Source:
1  Exhibit XII

2 Under Article 9, Section 5, Paragraph 1 of the State of Georgia Constitution, the County's outstanding general obligation
debt should not exceed 10% of the assessed value of the taxable property located within the County.

Coweta County, Georgia
Legal Debt Margin (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

September 30,
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Exhibit XX

Less: Amounts Percentage
General Restricted to Percentage Actual Value

Fiscal Obligation Repaying Net Bonded of Personal of Taxable Per
Year Bonds Principal Debt Income Property Capita

2010 46,360,000$     -$                      46,360,000$     1.11% 1.00% 364                  
2011 37,315,000       -                        37,315,000       0.87% 0.81% 287                  
2012 28,504,978       -                        28,504,978       0.65% 0.64% 216                  
2013 18,370,219       -                        18,370,219       0.40% 0.42% 137                  
2014 17,647,706       316,613            17,964,319       0.37% 0.41% 135                  
2015 16,850,192       210,617            17,060,809       0.36% 0.36% 126                  
2016 17,200,000       348,005            16,851,995       0.30% 0.35% 122                  
2017 16,176,918       518,908            15,658,010       0.27% 0.32% 111                  
2018 15,050,000       740,819            14,309,181       0.23% 0.27% 100                  
2019 13,895,000       998,348            12,896,652       0.19% 0.23% 87                    

Notes:
1 Applicable years' comprehensive annual financial report.

Coweta County, Georgia
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding (Unaudited) 1

Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstanding
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Exhibit XXI

(thousands Per Education Level as a Percent
of dollars) Capita

Fiscal Personal Personal Median High School College School Unemployment County

Year Population 1 Income 2 Income 2 Age 3 or Higher or Higher Enrollment 4 Rate 5 Employment 5

2010 127,317              4,180,810$          32,838$           34.2 82.3% 20.7% 22,501           9.6% 58,095
2011 129,794              4,285,750            33,020 34.5 82.6% 20.9% 23,422           9.3% 59,111
2012 132,221              4,386,887            33,178 36.7 87.2% 26.2% 22,500           8.7% 60,224
2013 134,112              4,619,279            34,443 37.0 87.4% 26.2% 22,563           7.1% 61,238
2014 133,180              4,799,368            36,037 36.5 87.8% 26.9% 22,500           6.5% 62,258
2015 135,571              4,771,810            35,329 37.5 88.8% 27.2% 22,350           4.5% 63,309
2016 138,427              5,592,688            40,402 37.6 88.4% 27.6% 22,350           4.8% 66,670
2017 140,526              5,871,893            41,785 37.6 88.6% 28.1% 22,166           3.7% 69,231
2018 143,114              6,357,028            44,419 37.9 89.0% 29.0% 23,909           3.3% 71,434
2019 148,276              6,773,652            46,438 37.8 88.8% 29.8% 23,903           3.1% 71,624

1  U.S. Census Bureau - https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/cowetacountygeorgia,US/PST045218

3  U.S. Census Bureau - https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml
4  Coweta County Board of Education   

6 Estimates were used for certain statistics in 2012, 2018, and 2019 based on historical trends.

Coweta County, Georgia
Demographic and Economic Statistics (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 6

2  U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis - http://www.bea.gov/iTable/iTable.cfm?ReqID=70&step=1

5 Real Estate Center, http://recenter.tamu.edu/data/emp/

Data Sources: 

of Population 25 yrs & Older
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Exhibit XXII

Percentage
Type of Number of of Major County

Employer Business Employees Rank Employers 

Coweta County School System Education 2,956         1 4.16%
Piedmont Newnan Hospital Healthcare 1,450         2 2.04%
Yamaha Motor Manufacturing Manufacturer 1,300         3 1.83%
Coweta County Government 988            5 1.39%
Cancer Treatment Centers of America Healthcare 978            4 1.38%
Pet Smart Distribution Center Distribution 560            6 0.79%
Bonnell Aluminum Manufacturer 460            7 0.65%
Cargill Meat Solutions Packaging 417            8 0.59%
Yokogawa Corporation Manufacturer 360            9 0.51%
Variety Wholesalers Manufacturer 310            10 0.44%

Total Principal Employers 9,779         13.78%

Other Employers 61,208       86.22%

Total Employers 70,987       100.00%

Percentage
Type of Number of of Major County

Employer Business Employees Rank Employers 

Coweta County School System Education 3,136         1 5.40%
Yamaha Motor Manufacturing Manufacturer 1,000         2 1.72%
Coweta County Government 850            3 1.46%
Pet Smart Distribution Center Distribution 500            4 0.86%
Newnan Walmart Retail 500            5 0.86%
Cargill Meat Solutions Packaging 360            6 0.62%
Georgia Power Plant Yates; Coal Fired Gen Fac 350            7 0.60%
Yokogawa Corporation Manufacturer 321            8 0.55%
K-Mart Distribution Center Distribution Center 278            9 0.48%
EGO North America, Inc. Manufacturer 260            10 0.45%

Total Principal Employers 7,555         13.00%

Other Employers 50,540       87.00%

Total Employers 58,095       100.00%

Data Source: 
1 Coweta County Development Authority, Newnan-Coweta Chamber of Commerce, Georgia Department of Labor

Coweta County, Georgia
Principal Employers (Unaudited)

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2010

2019

2010
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Function/program

General Government 105 100 90 95 100 99 102 103 108 108
Public saftey

Sheriff
   Officers 146          158           162           159           156           162           174           175           201         199         
   Civilians 71            71             73             77             75             81             69             69             69           71           
Fire
   Firefighters 142          138           136           138           138           163           171           171           202         193         

    Civilians 2              1               1               1               1               1               1               1               1             1             
Other public safety 38            40             48             49             49             41             43             41             46           35           

Court System 67            68             60             59             63             82             83             83             96           85           
Prison 49            49             49             48             48             49             51             48             48           52           
Animal control 7              6               7               8               8               8               8               9               10           9             
Pubic works 68            55             55             57             57             57             57             58             53           51           
Recreation and culture 41            45             50             33             34             37             39             42             44           43           
Housing and development 25            26             38             35             35             30             29             26             25           28           
Solid waste 7              7               6               5               5               6               6               5               4             3             

Total 768          764           775           764           769           816           833           831           907         878         

Data Source:
Coweta County Finance Department

Coweta County, Georgia
County Employees by Function/Program (Unaudited)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30

Exhibit XXIII
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Function/program

Sheriff
   Physical arrests 6,316       6,771       6,470       6,596       5,563       5,801       5,945       6,013       6,874       7,218       

Traffic Violations 7,510       7,587       6,868       10,254     7,099       6,028       6,899       6,230       7,088       7,442       

Fire
  Number of calls answered 8,193       8,996       9,088       9,204       9,666       4,401       5,215       5,398       4,658       4,866       

Number of EMS calls answered N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 10,549     12,564     13,628     14,609     13,953     
  Inspections 941          853          867          750          770          1,023       775          950          1,491       1,168       
    Pre-fire plan inspections N/A 6,500       687          1,293       1,040       439          194          1,331       1,395       1,442       

Highways and streets
      Street resurfacing (miles) 22            14            31            32            22            24            10            13            10            14            

    Potholes repaired 325          133          91            157          162          335          279          214          300          204          

Sanitation
   Refuse collected (ton/day) 17,934     7,469       6,786       26            27            26            32            30            39            44            
   Recyclables (tons/day) 365          328          416          4              4              2.491       3.215       2.060       1.855       3.010       

Building
  Inspections Performed 11,949     9,146       9,712       14,308     19,221     21,521     23,778     s 16,461     19,262     

  Permits Issued 3,907       3,120       3,110       3,354       4,646       3,242       3,593       4,492       3,262       3,787       

Data Source
Various County Departments
Notes:
Sanitation statistic changed to tons per day in 2013

Exhibit XXIV
Coweta County, Georgia

Operating Statistics by Function/Program (Unaudited)
Last Ten Fiscal Years 1
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Public safety
Sherriff headquarters &/or precincts 3           3              3              3              3              3             3              3            3            3            

Patrol Units 175       193          207          174          183          180         188          181        200        203        
 Fire Stations 15         15            15            15            15            15           15            15          15          15          

Fire trucks 24         27            28            28            28            28           28            26          26          26          
Ambulances N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 12           12            13          12          12          

Solid Waste
Compactor sites 12         12            12            12            12            12           12            12          11          11          
Transfer Station 1           1              1              1              1              1             1              1            1            1            
C&D (inert) Landfill 1           1              1              1              1              1             1              1            1            1            

Highways and streets
Streets (miles)* 922       922          935          940          965          976         992          1,013     1,028     1,048     
Streetlights 548       548          548          548          581          668         680          680        686        693        
Traffic signals 4           4              4              4              4              5             8              8            8            8            

Culture/Recreation
Parks acreage 234       234          234          234          234          234         234          234        234        234        
Parks facilities 5           5              5              5              5              7             7              7            8            8            
Tennis courts 12         12            12            12            12            12           12            12          12          12          
Community centers 6           6              6              6              6              6             7              7            7            7            

Libraries 4           4              4              4              4              4             4              4            4            4            

Data Source
Various County Departments

*Street miles represent County maintained roads only.

Exhibit XXV
Coweta County, Georgia

Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program (Unaudited)
Last Ten Fiscal Years 1

Function/Program
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Original Revised Project Variance

Project Project Prior Current Length With Revised

Length Length Years Year Actual Project Length

Project Budget Budget Actual Actual Total Budget

Special Local Option Sales Tax VII 

Transportation projects 66,906,000$               66,906,000$               65,601,430$               13,590,093$               79,191,523$                (12,285,523)$           

Recreation projects 6,250,000                   6,250,000                   5,995,558                   96,559                        6,092,117                    157,883                   

Sheriff projects 4,000,000                   4,000,000                   4,000,150                   -                                  4,000,150                    (150)                         

Fire projects 3,500,000                   3,500,000                   2,915,729                   374,379                      3,290,108                    209,892                   

Emergency management projects1
400,000                      400,000                      627,019                      -                                  627,019                       (227,019)                  

Intergovernmental 

Newnan 31,140,000                 31,140,000                 30,688,992                 2,150,487                   32,839,479                  (1,699,479)               

Senoia 3,120,000                   3,120,000                   3,092,186                   215,463                      3,307,649                    (187,649)                  

Grantville 2,868,000                   2,868,000                   2,795,282                   198,060                      2,993,342                    (125,342)                  

Moreland 506,000                      506,000                      437,455                      25,690                        463,145                       42,855                     

Palmetto 422,000                      422,000                      378,902                      19,889                        398,791                       23,209                     

Sharpsburg 375,000                      375,000                      362,691                      22,375                        385,066                       (10,066)                    

Turin 310,000                      310,000                      318,499                      18,231                        336,730                       (26,730)                    

Haralson 203,000                      203,000                      190,240                      10,773                        201,013                       1,987                       

Total 120,000,000$             120,000,000$             117,404,133$             16,721,999$               134,126,132$              (14,126,132)$           

Notes: 
1 Includes project expenditures funded by grants and realted matching funds from the General Fund.

Coweta County, Georgia

Schedule of Projects Constructed With
Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax

From Inception and For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2019
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Original Revised Project Variance

Project Project Prior Current Length With Revised

Length Length Years Year Actual Project Length

Project Budget Budget Actual Actual Total Budget

Special Local Option Sales Tax VIII 

Motorola Console Upgrade 1,150,000$                 1,150,000$                 -$                                -$                                -$                                 1,150,000$              

Public Safety Radio Upgrade 1,500,000                   1,500,000                   -                                  -                                  -                                   1,500,000                

Ambulance Replacements       2,780,000                   2,780,000                   -                                  -                                  -                                   2,780,000                

Ambulance Equipment 756,000                      756,000                      -                                  -                                  -                                   756,000                   

Transportation projects 71,287,031                 71,287,031                 -                                  13,000                        13,000                         71,274,031              

Recreation projects 6,100,000                   6,100,000                   254,065                      682,882                      936,947                       5,163,053                

Sheriff projects 5,400,000                   5,400,000                   -                                  -                                  -                                   5,400,000                

Fire projects 5,400,000                   5,400,000                   -                                  -                                  -                                   5,400,000                

Emergency management projects 1,000,000                   1,000,000                   3,032                          878,859                      881,891                       118,109                   

Intergovernmental 

Newnan 36,049,492                 36,049,492                 -                                  4,251,732                   4,251,732                    31,797,760              

Senoia 3,934,132                   3,934,132                   -                                  463,998                      463,998                       3,470,134                

Grantville 3,077,722                   3,077,722                   -                                  362,991                      362,991                       2,714,731                

Moreland 401,442                      401,442                      -                                  47,347                        47,347                         354,095                   

Palmetto 307,772                      307,772                      -                                  36,299                        36,299                         271,473                   

Sharpsburg 347,916                      347,916                      -                                  41,034                        41,034                         306,882                   

Turin 334,535                      334,535                      -                                  39,456                        39,456                         295,079                   

Haralson 173,958                      173,958                      -                                  20,517                        20,517                         153,441                   

Total 140,000,000$             140,000,000$             257,097$                    6,838,115$                 7,095,212$                  132,904,788$          

Notes: 
1 Includes project expenditures funded by grants and realted matching funds from the General Fund.

Coweta County, Georgia

Schedule of Projects Constructed With
Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax

From Inception and For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2019
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COMPLIANCE SECTION

The Compliance Section includes schedules of projects construction with Special Purpose Local 
Option Sales Tax and Independent Auditor's Reports on Internal Control.



NICHOLS, CAULEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
3550 Engineering Drive, Suite 250
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING 
STANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Coweta County Board of Commissioners
Coweta County, Georgia
Newnan, Georgia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of  Coweta 
County, Georgia (the County) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Coweta County, Georgia’s basic 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2020. Our report 
includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of the Coweta County, 
Georgia Department of Public Health and the Coweta County Water and Sewerage Authority, as 
described in our report on the County’s financial statements. This report does not include the 
results of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and 
other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Coweta County, 
Georgia’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of Coweta County, Georgia’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Coweta County, Georgia’s internal control.
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Coweta County Board of Commissioners
Coweta County, Georgia

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Coweta County, Georgia’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the County in a separate later dated 
March 31, 2020.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose.

Atlanta, Georgia
March 31, 2020
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